

Agenda GAT P&C Meeting

Date: 7:00 pm, Wednesday, 7th August 2024

1. Welcome

Welcome to Sara Hashemi who joined us today for the first time.

2. Attendance

Present:

Louise Chapman, Teri Loe Mau, Martina Bordoni, Sangeetha Durgam, Diem Hoang, Nur Brkich, Jimmy Brown, Sara Hashemi, Purdey van der Reis-Geurts

Absent: N/A

3. Activities for the year

a. Laser Tag

We sold 34 tickets at the moment, last year we sold 60 tickets. The maximum amount of tickets that can be sold is 80 and we need 46 tickets to break even.

Purdey will send out a reminder through the GAT mailing list and she will ask the president of the P&C if the flyer can be put on the general P&C Facebook page (with the comment that the evening is for all students, not only GAT). In the reminder also ask for help during the evening.

Louise handed 1 poster per form and the activity is discussed in all forms, Louise will go to the classes again.

All parents can help. Martina's daughter can help with 2 friends and Martina's husband will do the barbeque.

The following items will be arranged:

- Martina: sausages + sauces. Including 10/12 vegetarian sausages.
- Jimmy: drinks (water, coke, fanta) +ice
- Sagneetha: Cupcakes + buns
- Sara: Napkins
- Diem: Sliced onions
- Teri: Chips

Prices:

- Sausage + drink 6 dollar / 2 Sausages + 2 drinks 10 dollars
- Drinks 2.5 dollars
- Cupcakes/Chips 1.50 dollars

Other arrangements:

- Martina can arrange change.
- Louise will look for square/eftpos machine from school, otherwise cash.
- Sagneetha will bring whiteboard.

Set up is at 5.30 pm.

We will touch base next week Wednesday for final numbers.

Group quantity: there can be up to 60 kids in one group. When there are more kids, they need to split up the group.

b. Term 4 Activity

- Bowling at Holey Moley: bowling + golf 9 holes (costs 24 dollar per person)
- Friday of Week 5: 8th of November 6-8 pm
- Activity is for all students
- Ticket prices \$ 35 including raffle

4. Teachers Report

Steven Raphael says thanks again for the funding, they made it to the finals this year with the debate team. There will be a funding request for next year.

There is the GAT orientation day for the 2025 year 7 students and parents in week 3 term 4 (25th October, 8.45-9.00 am). Louise asks who can promote the GAT committee. Everybody needs to check calendar for next meeting. Sagneetha is available.

The next GAT Club is the 23rd of August. The activity for the Chinese students is material arts and the Italian students will have a chef who will prepare Italian food.

5. Other Business

Funds/Motions

The bank account balance is now \$ 5.084. The biggest upcoming costs will be \$1.100 for the venue of the laser blaze.

In the last P&C meeting it was discussed that the money on the bank account needs to be allocated. Next P&C meeting we have to ask what the minimum/maximum amount is what we can keep at the account as buffer. Louise will ask the GAT teachers for their wish lists: it can be resources + experiences for the GAT kids.

There was a funding request from school for the GAT vouchers (best language students per class), 8 vouchers a \$50:

Motion G2024.08.07.1: Allocate \$400 for GAT Vouchers for best language students per class.

Moved: Sagneetha Seconded: Teri Resolution: Passed

Next P&C meeting

Next P&C meeting is 19th of August 5.30 pm. Purdey will make the report and enter the motion.
Teri will provide the financials to Purdey for the report.

The convenors will be Sagneetha & Nur.